Y H€ Surrey Heath Borough Council Division: Corporate

Surrey Heath House

Knoll Road | pjease ask for: Katharine Simpson

Camberley

Surrey GU15 3HD
Telephone: (01276) 707100
Facsimile: (01276) 707177
DX: 32722 Camberley E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk

OC H COQ Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

Direct Tel: 01276 707157

Monday, 23 March 2020

To: The Members of the Licensing SUB COMMITTEE

(Councillors: Rodney Bates, David Lewis, John Skipper and Helen Whitcroft (Reserve

Member))
Dear Councillor,
A meeting of the Licensing SUB COMMITTEE will be held in the Council Chamber, Surrey
Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 3HD on Tuesday, 31 March 2020 at 2.00 pm.
The agenda will be set out as below.
Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

Yours sincerely

Karen Whelan

Chief Executive

AGENDA
Pages
1 Appointment of Chairman

2 Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare that they do not have a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest or non-pecuniary interest. Members who have a
Disclosable Pecuniary interest in the application will not be able to take
part in its consideration and would be advised not to participate if they
have a non-pecuniary interest. Members who consider they may have an
interest must consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic Services
Officer prior to the meeting as the meeting cannot proceed without all
members being present.

3 Licensing Sub Committee Procedure 1-2

To note the procedure that will be followed by the Licensing Sub-
Committee during the hearing.

AgendalLicensing Sub Committee\31 March 2020 Public Document Pack



Application for a Premises Licence - Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London
Road, Camberley, GU15 3JA

Following objections received, to consider an application for a premises
licence at Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London Road, Camberley, GU15 3JA

¢ Annex 1 — Application for a Premises Licence and Floor Plan

¢ Annex 2 — Representations from Interested Parties

AgendalLicensing Sub Committee\31 March 2020



Agenda Item 3

THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS OF THE LICENSING PANEL
ORDER OF THE HEARING
Licensing Sub-Committee hearings shall be conducted as follows:
1) A Chairman will be elected for the duration of the Sub-Committee hearing.

2) The Chairman will open the proceedings by stating the nature of the matter which is to
be considered and will welcome the parties, introduce them and confirm the roles of
those present.

3) The Chairman shall first call upon the Licensing Authority’s representative to put forward
their case. This will include confirmation of whether or not the formal requirements in
respect of the matter to be considered have been complied with.

4) If satisfied as to the formal requirements, the Sub-Committee will consider the merits of
the application or proposed suspension/revocation and the report of the officer. The
Panel may ask the Licensing Authority’s representative for clarification of any points.

5) The applicant shall have an opportunity to put questions to the Licensing Authority’s
representative.

6) The Chairman will then invite (if any) Responsible Bodies who have made
representations to speak. The Sub-Committee may ask Responsible Bodies interested
parties questions and points of clarification.

7) The Chairman will then invite (if any) interested parties who have made representations
to speak. The Sub-Committee may ask interested parties questions and points of
clarification.

8) The Chairman will then invite the applicant or licence holder to make any
representations.

9) The Chairman, members of the Sub-Committee and the Licensing Authority’s
representative may ask the applicant questions and points of clarification. Having heard
the applicant’s statement, any Responsible Authorities in attendance will be given the
opportunity to respond.

10) An opportunity shall be given to the Licensing Authority’s representative and the
applicant, in that order, to sum up their case (but not to add any new facts).

11) The Sub-Committee members, the representative from Legal Services and Clerk to the
Sub-Committee shall withdraw. Officers present do not take part in the decision making
but will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision.

12) The members of the Sub-Committee consider their decision. The applicant or his/her
representative (if any) and any officer present is asked to remain in attendance and if
any further clarification or information is required from the applicant or licence holder or
any officer, this will be sought by the clerk.

13) The decision of the Sub-Committee shall be notified to the applicant and her/his

representative (if any) within five working days following the meeting. In most cases, a
verbal decision will be given on the day of the hearing.

Page 1



ROLES OF THOSE AT THE HEARING

The Licensing Authority’s representative is present at the hearing to present the
professional officer’s case for refusal, suspension or revocation of licences. They are
also present to challenge points put forward by the applicant.

Members of the Sub-Committee are present to consider and determine an
application or to consider if a licence should be suspended or revoked. In doing so
they will follow the above procedure.

The Reserve Committee Member will be present throughout the hearing up until the
Sub-Committee retires to deliberate the application in private. The Reserve member
will not take part in either the public discussions or the private deliberations unless
they are required to substitute for one of the Sub-Committee members for any
reason.

The Legal representative is present to provide legal advice to the members of the
Sub-Committee and to assist in the clarification of any issues which might arise.

The representative from Democratic Services is present to provide procedural advice
to members of the Sub-Committee and to record the decision.

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of 31st March 2020

meeting

Author Paula Barnshaw Licensing Administration
Officer
DECISION REQUIRED
Not exempt

Report Application for a Premises Licence at MT

Title: 8848 Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London Road,
Camberley GU15 3JA submitted by Parbati
Thapa of MT.8848 Ltd

SUMMARY

The report presents the application for a new Premises Licence relating to
MT.8848 - Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London Road, Camberley GU15 3JA. The
Licensing authority is required to hold a hearing to determine this premises
licence application because relevant representations have been received.

The purpose of the hearing is for the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider
the Application, in relation to the Licensing Act 2003’s Licensing Objectives.
The Licensing objectives being:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

~ArON -

Copies of the application, relevant representations and other correspondence
received to date are attached to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub-Committee is recommended:

i) To determine the premises licence application.
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

i) The Sub Committee is required to make a decision under the Licensing
Act 2003

Page 3



BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this report

For the Sub-Committee to determine the application for a Premises
Licence in respect of MT 8848 Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London Road,
Camberley GU15 3JA. The application is submitted under Section 17
and determined under Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Background of the premises

Statutory background

The Licensing Act 2003 and secondary legislation in the form of
Regulations there under.

Relevant Government policy

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
(Effective from October 2014)

Relevant Council policy

Statement of Licensing Policy.

DETAILS

Application

The application is made by Parbati Thapa on behalf of MT.8848 Ltd,
449 London Road, Camberley GU15 3JA and relates to the restaurant
at the same address. A Copy of the application is included and
attached at Annex 1.

The application is for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises (11:00 to 22:30), the provision of live music (20:00 to 23:00)
and recorded music (11:00 to 23:00) daily. The provision of late night
refreshment is not included in the application.

Grounds for the Hearing

‘Other Persons’ contend that the carrying on of licensable activities at
the premises could lead to the following licensing objectives being
seriously undermined:

iii) Prevention of public nuisance;

Page 4



24

2.4.1

24.2

243

244

24.5

246

247

2.5

2.6

3.1

Responsible Authority Representations/Comments

Details of Responsible Authority representations received:

Police
No representations.

Fire
No representations.

Local Planning Authority
No representations.

Environmental Health
No representations.

Child Protection Agency
No representations.

Licensing Authority

The application was submitted on 09 January 2020. The application
was completed correctly and advertised as required by the Licensing
Act 2003.

Health and Safety Executive
No representations.

Any Other Person — Representations

Details of ‘any other person’. A total of 2 valid representations have
been received from ‘other persons.” A Copy of the representations are
also included and attached at Annex 2. The representations are
relevant and relate to one of the four licensing objectives specifically
the prevention of public nuisance.

Policy Considerations

Details of relevant policy considerations, including local policy
statement:

Paragraphs 1 — 89, 95 — 138 of the Council’s Licensing Policy
Statement are applicable to the consideration of this application.

NEXT STEPS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view
to promoting the Licensing Objectives.

Page 5



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

41

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also required to have
regard to Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003, as
amended, and the Council’s own Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to all the representations made
and the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives:

e To grant the licence subject to conditions

e To exclude a licensable activity or amend timings to which the
application relates

e To reject the application

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not add conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote
the licensing objectives.

HOW THE PROPOSED COURSE OF ACTION WILL PROMOTE
HUMAN RIGHTS AND EQUALITY

Human Rights and Equality issues will be taken into account on the
determination of the Application by balancing the competing rights of
the applicant, responsible authorities and ‘other persons’.

Attachments:

Annex 1: Application for a Premises Licence
Annex 2: Representations from ‘any other persons’

Page 6



ANNEX 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

ATWe MT, 884& At

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

C(/Cﬂ/‘f D@f /'C,j

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

HHG  London Rend VePadese cujsine

Postcode 61,//6 87,4

Post town | CQ/’V?[Qéf/ﬁq
wd

Telephone number at premises (if any) Or2 76 é & 2R3 -

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ / 8 . 750

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *

1 as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
i as a partnership (other than limited liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club

d) a charity

Page 7

[]  please complete section (A)

B/please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO0O0a0

please complete section (B)


KatharineS
Text Box
ANNEX 1


9] the proprietor of an educational establishment

[
) a health service body [1 please complete section (B)
[]

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part (] please complete section (B)

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

E/

0

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms []

Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

Page 8




-

Date of birth Tam 18 years old orover [ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name MT— qug L\j‘ﬁ;/

Address /-éL{-Q /\O/V’O&)n/ @A‘IQ
CAMBER [P Y.
Guis 3 JA .

Registered number (where applicable)

12210492 7.

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

/()/\/ Ve e /\//L///— f’ﬂ/ (’{f}/’[,(,fh r’f\y

Telephone number (if any) oy, ,Q 7 & 6 8 7 3 3 8» .

E-mail add tional) | .M ,
mail address (optional) /‘)@l'7 U7 ey 6 L’L 0,+ il { cCoer e

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? %)[ T |I\gl\[/[3 | Z_IBY[%

Page 9



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T 1] L T 11

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Nepelede /o§iccceretl.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 4]
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
©)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), D or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

DD[@DDDD

h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

Page 10



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) OMIEETE ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Eg

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon :) O@0 230 D) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

o Tz

| 07 2 pccasions fer monfth

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed 2006|2300
Thur 1900 |23 0
Fri iO‘_f’O 23@0
Sat 9000 V3 o0
Sun '2‘_3‘_00 VAEZ%

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors [A41
Outdoors ]
Both |

Mon 11100 | 23-0v

Tue i '00 Z‘ngD

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed //00 ZSO?)

Thur //00 2300

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 5)

Fi o0 | 230D

Sat - \/1'00 h3.co

Sun i1 0 P3 OD

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 17




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ofdes |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (D) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 19




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) O o ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 20




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | O the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises IE/

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Oft t}}e ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon (1190 2"230 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
: guidance note 5)

Tue 11200 | 2-30

Wed (1,00 |2/-30

Thur I ' w0, 22 30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fi ] pp | 22:30

Sat i) '@ |22

Sun / [ 10D 2:2:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name D b T Les P

Dateof birth &} — & { — | Y-\

Address 2,7 Seoutia (,ucuj Co\ L be YLL%
LU152€ R

Postcode I

Personal licence number (if known) . BH \3 Cp 6 R‘“ \ C IS OJ\ §=-

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 6‘ \&W %\Q\ R i
N keatt G

Page 21




| I

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon 1|): b0 | 23:00
Tue 1 11:00 2500
Wed | )1:0D| 2%.0p
Thur ,/0023 )
Fi )00 2370
Sat | 10D 2300
Sun

oD

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 22




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Dk &i’%b members é‘w &ewiv\f) dnd &d,ojwf) aleelof -
Loy Yeevins v age ol

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCW camuad ke omcﬁ e insd -

Comendd  notodled Tn &KY%WLF m“a'{bxwvg %YW\ e’”)“/'j f’mﬂr
oA coneiuy ol aide-

Qocordivy witsluived v 2€ clas -

by gosion, Woolbwsy wndu 2¢ W be cwzﬂal.

—

¢) Public safety

Heatl v Sl Ao P@Uc .
Pide W&mﬁ Lgbmd\;\ub

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Codouipy (5% endoiome ovilored % LWV canaad
E"Wz(e/ws Q{.ﬂ«v n Veﬁ-w

‘:WN af(l (m\,;%w TWu:lj avaolalAL.

b Ay on @l .

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 23



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® Thave enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

S ] R &R

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

it

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 24



* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership| I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [ cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature %

Date (-0 —2 2

Capacity M;“U i U‘QL

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2° applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town } Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

I Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 25




¢ Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

@]

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

@]

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 26



* Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

Page 27



licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

*  An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

* An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

* A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

¢ A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

* A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 28



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii)) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

Page 29



(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 30



MT ggug Restauemt
[owmolow Reeel, Cawmh @yL%

Menar Doy \s\ao Wicke .Opew‘ma (30t W%\I\’gs'

* = CawmeyX
OMEL C civpeyad ouds(ce oM Medwn D60

Seale
L
| fIRe IR s
= L e\t \E e |
N A 5 : 3 ]
*g:o&'./ / A\ O“V"( engievs (1 MM
‘\A\'&W
X *-A
B?fg:,-b?\ I;[ \Aﬂqwﬂ
] L.
2650 uam
5
d
MAIN DR S
v >
| S4omn
==
|
.\h’/u‘:A *
'/_x .‘-{Zlﬁﬂ }

| Page 31

L_GNoon 20AD




This page is intentionally left blank



MT ggug Restluyamt
f’omdﬁm RC’JC&CJ, CCAM\QG‘yLD:B

Medan D0y \5\M0 Wiae uCTJPE““i‘“a Bo Wﬂgs

¥ = Cawevya
oML C alvyeya Ouksicla oM Medw 0o

Secale
Q\[' 1DMM___,__ \ ™M
ﬂr:ﬂ 1e™ < lM
1§// : M liwengiens |1 MM
jphﬁW

& ' *
Et"ﬁ-"} H,; wtlﬂ“
26 5w
1
i
o
AN e o
v =
(S
[—l
el
¥ J/’L\I\ y
SRR R V4 ¥
I & HEapn =
' |
L hDoN e0AD

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2

— “\Rw mPs SROUR \
(

RECEIVED AT 8.iH.B.C. ‘\'Lk & LOPL\‘O(\ ROC\
CAmee RL&:\(

26 FEB 2020 CUNE RA\Q

POST BUwm

\ﬁ\)u\mg\w o) (\\o\&m\\ | |
| | Oy am \M\’V\'V\c& witih S (\m\c\

To e pe2wises m\m@&d&@\\M\m cu.»\ck'\
Wt 1 R ”T\(\\NS(*U\ el K\W o _fgocs %\\k&
Wo o Sefam@a Doee u\ oo il
oo o oniesTun rj_". rom AN o WL P,
e 1S o Brand- QQN\:J(_],\-LQ W, A0\ ti&ﬂmf

\S\\\x\m\u\ od o ae AGwn @Y \\%Qw\ﬁ
oK Tren o JE,? Wi A S x\m\ws\ G

Wl\. (O(L Safue <\L\\\QDQ 4‘\\(“{S )

We ond 2 e QCAsRy bki\(m%ﬁo Wi

Km»émmc Q\Cm W o e om\é i the S mx&\
)ex\.&\\ \N%\ Y}\\ U\ﬁmw\tx WA Y _QE’(\@(\)\ WA

\(X\ﬁ(j‘\ Qk\a
Sl Tran we twe erdwed o \GT c\\\m\?\m@

Page 35



2

“"";ﬁu@w o

Qo @E\Qut\@nt &:ﬂ\\\\m /hu\r\é\\w\a\ c\m\m&

OW&,\\MN. @l K)(m\,\ \ SN Qu& Q\%(}\\é\\q NI
L@Y\\Y\UQ *ﬁ\\x‘m /91 \Cbor‘ \Qomﬁ\ﬂ Lﬁ\xx < Q W\b&
oL \Xm\é\m% ‘56\ O neig ( Docmper & ,»@mm\
\ﬁmﬂm\/\\(m el Vo & X O L, \N\L\ QMQ
o\u\weﬁ\ o oun Wirelkaun \\)(&& s e prextie

&w \\\\\x\t\\m Pt | 3. s»’t\\, ‘PW“\ \w\u&% W0 B G
\Q/\C\(N‘KW (R‘(\(\ \,\‘}(\QX\ \AX \SS‘Q -%W WO \\ \:‘b\b\

\ﬁ\timm‘}\ G\ mx CWN\ &s\ e .
Wil o8& L\J\x DOD D(\\.&\(\w\ bQB\o o1se\ \m\u(\\m\

A\ \\M\i\\m(\ \ At Aslobhance

Ve \owe. Qaved o & Sl (S )\ N
Lom\s\tm\’& %&\6\\/\ SNROA- OS¢ t\\w\ (\‘/\\Q Qmmex
Vooe. Naow 5% 6% o dunar d\\m\o&’)ﬁo U BMGS

Page 36




?g <.

DU \\ﬂ\(\gﬁ H\Wﬂw "y wilh, sw Loy L
\X\Les\&&\ JC\N: QUL SENCS t\\s&@ @faq? \n\»s( GGLWL\
W oppreesden PN

Wo we W8t sven @E \M\c\ RN
Cf.(sL\s.%"\X\& oY QA Qs\ g\ WREEN ad apy \é&’( , ane\
X ccoms W Potens g deed Nage
L\'\Sﬂ%* ard\od\ GW\ \»@&bﬁ% st (x\\\\,

We \(\OPQ, B (\)gc,\ coon. oe W conider@lion
) 6&_\&&\@(\ 6 Bho \’\mmm ci_‘, e @mm@l
0 G Q\&Q o\@fYQr’Y&mM\ 0\\\&\\ ‘%«Q\\ CEN

\owe t\\& p\&uz Cmn()\dt\g‘ \(.xm\ﬁ\? Cag? a\
'W\&‘ﬂ\\ﬂ\\\c) \N 2 )l \J SAAN &\\Q\K\w O G\m

Vater,

"o Sowem ﬂcw\K \

—

C
MNYOLSS &QOQ\R ~ '3 z_d@;g' G %
P

/, ) e N
y 25 Feb. 2000

L

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



10 Frogmore Park Drive
Blackwater
GU17 OPG
25 February 2020

Surrey Heath Licencing Committee

Knoll Road
Camberley .
GU15 3HD e onBY
(gGEVEY " i
Dear Sirs, 1 W\\{ ?R’#
ST wOS

Re: 449 London Road, Camberley GU15 3JA

I was the minister of Camberley Baptist Church for 50 years, one of the nearest churches to the
proposed restaurant. | have known the Srours who live in the flat above for about half those years.
Barbara Srour is 88 and Moussa Srour is 82. | regularly visit as she comes to my church’' | am
extremely concerned with two aspects of the application.

1. Alcohol There are a great number of places where one can buy alcohol in Yorktown. The
number has increased since | was minister at Camberley Baptist Church. You should be
aware of the numbers but if not | will calculate them for you. To have yet another “selling
place” for alcohol is not needed.

2. Noise The Srours have heen spoken to by the proprietor who believes there is adequate
“noise baffling” to make sure they are not inconvenienced. Although | believe that the
future proprietor bhelieves he has sound proofedf,'ﬁhe rear of the property where the Srours
have their main living room it does not appear to be so.

Please recommend that the licence is turned down.

Please if it is accepted make sure that the whole of the premises are sound proofed OR that the
Srours are rehoused. =

Yours faithfully

e e
4"\)! G

A T i

Christopher D Russell (Rev)
C K

il c} M ET7 S P

K \(} LA~ NoUJ iy (

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Sub Committee Procedure
	4 Application for a Premises Licence - Nepalese Cuisine, 449 London Road, Camberley, GU15 3JA
	Annex 1a - Premises Licence Application Nepalese Cuisine
	Annex 1b - Premises Licence Application Nepalese Cuisine Floor Plan
	Annex 2a - Other Representations Srour
	Annex 2b - Other Representations Russell




